
     

 
 
Minutes 
September 13, 2019  Page 1 of 3 

 

September 13, 2019 
Sacramento, California 

 
 
The Board of Trustees of the American River Flood Control District met in regular session 
in its office at 185 Commerce Circle, Sacramento, CA at 11:00 a.m. on Friday, September 
13, 2019.  In attendance were Trustee Holloway, Trustee Johns, Trustee Vander Werf 
and Trustee L’Ecluse. Trustee Shah was absent. Trustee Holloway presided. Also 
present from the District were General Manager (GM) Tim Kerr, Superintendent Ross 
Kawamura, Legal Counsel David Aladjem and Office Manager Malane Chapman. Two 
members of the public was present. 
 
Item No. 1 Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items:  Brandon Rose introduced himself 
and asked the Board to support his nomination for LAFCo. 
 
Item No. 2 Approval of Consent Agenda Items: On a motion by Trustee Vander Werf 
seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board unanimously approved items 2a) Minutes of 
Regular Meeting on August 16, 2019, 2b) Approval of Report of Investment Transactions 
July 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer’s Certification, 2c) District Financial 
Reports: Statement of Operations (August 2019) and Cash Flow Report, 2d) 
Correspondence: None.  
 
Item No. 3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (August 2019): Trustee 
Johns requested clarification on payment to Bobcat Central. Trustee Vander Werf 
requested clarification on payment to Kent Arborist Services and Nordic Industries, Inc. 
Following explanation by staff and on a motion by Trustee Johns seconded by Trustee 
Vander Werf, the Board unanimously approved payments on the Schedule of Accounts 
Payable (August 2019) of $76,606.82 and General Fund Expenses of $159,819.18 (total 
aggregate sum $236,426.00).  
 
Item No. 4 Two Rivers Trail Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and Public Records 
Act Request; a) Comment Letter on EIR, b) Public Records Act Request – Osha Meserve 
and c) Draft District Response to Osha Meserve 
 
Item No. 4a: Trustee Johns recused himself from the discussion of the Comment Letter 
on EIR (11:25 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.). Following explanation by staff and Legal Counsel 
Aladjem, Trustee Vander Werf moved the letter with the additional language and 
additional two photos seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board unanimously approved 
item 4a) Comment Letter on EIR. This item was heard out of order.   
 
Items No. 4b and 4c: Trustee Vander Werf motioned that the Policy Committee meet to 
discuss current safety protocols seconded by Trustee Johns. Motion passed 
unanimously. These items were heard out of order.  
 
Item No. 5 Confirmation of SAFCA Alternates: Following explanation by staff and on a 
motion by Trustee Johns seconded by Trustee Vander Werf, the Board unanimously pass 

Item 2a

Page 1



     

 
 
Minutes 
September 13, 2019  Page 2 of 3 

 

the motion to assign the SAFCA representative and alternates as such: Seat 1 Trustee 
Shah with Alternate Trustee Johns and Seat 2 Trustee Holloway with Alternate Trustee 
Vander Werf. 
 
Item No. 6 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit; Applicant: Dr. 
Lawrence Bass; Description: Repair bank protection site along American River located at 
1622 McClaren Drive and request that permit 4902 issued to Jamee Eddy on April 5, 1965 
be transferred to Dr. Lawrence Bass:  
 
Item No. 7 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit; Applicant: Marcy 
Friedman; Description: Repair bank protection site along American River located at 1620 
McClaren Drive and request that permit 4902 issued to Jack Steiner on August 5, 1963 
be transferred to Marcy Friedman: 
 
Items 6 & 7 these items were heard together. GM Kerr explained how homeowners are 
looking to repair a portion of the bank protection site along the American River. GM Kerr 
recommended that the Board endorse the permits. On a motion by Trustee Johns 
seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board did not pass this motion. Trustee L’Ecluse 
motioned to endorse the permit as is with a letter that clearly states if any material 
changes occur, the application needs to be re-submitted to the Board for additional 
endorsement seconded by Trustee Vander Werf, the Board passed this motion. Trustee 
Johns amended the motion to ask the applicant to attend the next Board meeting to 
discuss further seconded by Trustee Vander Werf, the Board unanimously approved the 
motion.   
 
The Board took a five-minute recess between 12:10 p.m. and 12:15 p.m. 
 
Item No 8.  Flood Maintenance Assistance Program (FMAP) Grant: a) Resolution 
Delegating Authority to sign Funding Agreement and b) Operations, Maintenance, Repair, 
Replacement & Rehabilitation (OMRR&R) Agreement:  Following explanation by GM Kerr 
and Legal Counsel Aladjem, Trustee Johns moved staff recommendation to approve the 
Resolution and delegate authority to the President or General Manger to sign the Funding 
Agreement and the OMRR&R Agreement seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, the Board 
approved the motion. 
 
Item No 9. SAFCA OMRR&R Agreement for North Sacramento Streams Project: a) May 
2018 Board Action-Approval and b) 2019 State Revisions: Following explanation by GM 
Kerr and Legal Counsel Aladjem Trustee Johns moved staff recommendation to sign the 
OMRR&R Agreement and if neccessary include a transmittal letter indicating the Local 
Maintaining Agency (LMA) understanding of OMRR&R seconded by Trustee L’Ecluse, 
the Board approved the motion.  
 
Item No. 10 Administrative Staff Reports: 

a) General Manager Tim Kerr reported on the following: 

Item 2a

Page 2



     

 
 
Minutes 
September 13, 2019  Page 3 of 3 

 

• General Manager’s August Meeting Summary: Assembly Bill 137 
Conference Call, CalPERS Prefunding OPEB Workshop and ARFCD 
Newsletter meeting were discussed; 

• Steelhead Creek Cleanup; 

• Magpie Creek Diversion Channel; 

• Ground Penetrating Radar Contract; 

• Hydrologic Conditions: Folsom Lake 74% of capacity with an outflow 2,716 
cfs. The gauge at the I Street Bridge shows a water surface elevation of 9 
feet above sea level; 

• Next Board Meeting and District Tour is scheduled for October 11, 2019.   
 

b) Legal Counsel David Aladjem discussed SAFCA OMRR&R. 
 

c) Office Manager Malane Chapman had nothing further to report. 
  

Item No. 11 Operations and Maintenance Staff Reports: 
 

a) Superintendent Ross Kawamura reported on: 

• Crew activities including camp cleanup, garbage cleanup, vegetation 
management, slope repair, erosion control, fence repair and mowing.  

 

Item No. 12 Questions and Comments by Trustees: Trustee Vander Werf mentioned 
that she will be attending the Tahoe Park Spooktacular.  
 
Item No. 13 Adjourn: There being no further business requiring action by the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned by Trustee Holloway at 1:00 p.m.   
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________       _________________________ 
Secretary           President 

Item 2a

Page 3



American River Flood Control District 
Staff Report 

 
Investment Transactions Summary; August 2019 

LAIF: 
 

• There were no transactions in this account during the month of August. 

 
City Pool A 
 

• On June 30, 2019 a total of $194,936.17 was transferred from Interest Receivable to the 

Cash Balance.  

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of July was $18,761.40. 

• Accrued Interest Receivable for the month of August was $18,452.76.  

• As of August 31, 2019, the balance of Interest Receivable in this account was 

$37,214.16 

 

Interest Receivable is accrued and transferred to the Cash Balance at the discretion of the 

City. 

 

 
River City Bank Money Market: 
 

• On August 31, 2019 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of 

$1,877.13. 

 
 River City Bank Checking: 

 

• On August 2, 2019 a deposit was received from Sacramento County Tax Collectors in 

the amount of $38,024.99. 

• On August 13, 2018 a miscellaneous deposit was made in the amount of $16,569.19 

• Total amount of Accounts Payable cleared during the month of August was 

$175,577.58. 

• On August 31, 2019 a monthly interest payment was deposited in the amount of $15.76. 

 

Item 2b

Page 1



American River Flood Control District
Investment Transaction Report

August 2019

Account LAIF City Pool A
River City Bank 
Money Market

River City Bank 
Checking

Beginning Balance 8/1/19 $455,769.42 $8,433,300.92 $1,025,074.92 $203,176.71

Transactions
City Pool A Interest to Cash Balance 6/30/19 194,936.17        

Sacramento County Tax Collector 8/2/19 38,024.99          

Department of Water Resources 8/13/19 16,569.19          

City Pool A Interest 8/31/19 18,452.76          

River City Bank Interest 8/31/19 1,877.13            15.76                 

Accounts Payable (cleared) (175,577.58)

Ending Balance: 8/31/19 $455,769.42 $8,628,237.09 $1,026,952.05 $82,209.07

**City Pool A Interest is accrued and deposited in the account at the discretion of the City.

Date: Sep 2018 Oct 2018 Nov 2018 Dec 2018

LAIF 2.06 2.14 2.21 2.29

City Pool A 2.89 2.27 2.33 2.41

River City Bank Money Market 1.73 1.79 1.87 1.95

River City Bank Checking 0.06 0.08 0.09 0.06

Date: Jan 2019 Feb 2019 Mar 2019 Apr 2019

LAIF 2.36 2.39 2.44 2.45

City Pool A 2.45 2.63 2.5 2.58

River City Bank Money Market 2.01 2.10 2.14 2.19

River City Bank Checking 0.09 0.10 0.10 0.10

Date: May 2019 June 2019 Jul 2019 Aug 2019
LAIF 2.45 2.43 2.38 2.34

City Pool A 2.56 2.56 2.56 2.51

River City Bank Money Market 2.22 2.23 2.20 2.18

River City Bank Checking 0.10 0.10 0.10 0.10

Balance and Transactions

Interest

Item 2b

Page 2



���������	�
������������	�������������
�������

Item 2b

Page 3



�����������	���
������������������������������	������������������������������� !"�#$%&'�()��*%+�',�&�*%�,���!*,-�.#�/(0)(1�%,.2'�3..4���*%+�',1�%,�#$%&5������ $%&�*'�*%+�',�&�6$)'$(%,�,.�,���.78�0,*+�'�(%&�)�9$*)�1�%,'�'�,�#.),��*%�,���!*,-2'�:;<=>?@=;?�ABC:DEF��GH=�?HI==�BJK=D?:<=>�BL�?H=�:;<=>?@=;?�ABC:DEM�:;�BIN=I�BL�AI:BI:?EM�OI=�PQR�?H=�AI=>=I<O?:B;�BL�DOA:?OC�JE�?H=�:;<=>?@=;?�:;�>OL=�:;>?IS@=;?>M�PTR�?H=�C:US:N:?E�;==N>�BL�?H=�V:?E�O;N�ABBC�AOI?:D:AO;?>�>B�>SDH�AOI?:=>�W:CC�HO<=�ODD=>>�?B�DO>H�WH=;�?H=E�;==N�:?M�O;N�PXR�?H=�1(Y*1*Z*%[�.#�0$))�%,�*%0.1��\�*4��)�1(*%*%[�0.%'*',�%,�\*,��,���.,��)�1.)��*16.),(%,�.78�0,*+�'5�����!*,-2'�:;<=>?@=;?�ABC:DE�:;DBIABIO?=>�OAAC:DOJC=�AIB<:>:B;>�BL�>?O?=�COW�:;DCSN:;]M�O@B;]�B?H=I�?H:;]>M�?H=�AISN=;?�A=I>B;�>?O;NOIN�O;N�VOC:LBI;:O�VBN=�̂=D?:B;�_X̀aQ�A=I?O:;:;]�?B�=C:]:JC=�:;<=>?@=;?>F��b���
����������������c=]:;;:;]�cOCO;D= dM̀TdMTXe���VB;?I:JS?:B;> f�������������g:?HNIOWOC> f�������������h;?=I=>?�iOI;=N QdMèQ��������i;N:;]�cOCO;D= dM̀j̀Mkkd��� �b��
�����������b�������V:?E�lBBC�m TF_̀nomhp TFXdnka�qOE�Gfc:CC TFajnp=N=IOC�pS;N> TFXkn������b������������������������rstuvsw ��ruxys�	rzty�b{s|��}z~v�����Q��=OI eTaMakkMak_������� _TFeXnQ�f�T��=OI> TTXMa_QM_eQ������� Q̀FXXnT�f�X��=OI> Qd̀Mk_QMTke������� QXF̀knX�f�j��=OI> Q_TMkeQMjjQ������� QQFTanj�f�_��=OI> dTM̀_aM_Tj��������� F̀a_nGB?OC QMX̀_MeTXMkTd���� QaaFaan�

�����b������b���
��������b������������������������������
����������������������������������������� �¡�������¢��£��� �¤������£�¥¦�§������� ���������¢���������̈��������̈�©��������¢���� ���ª���«¬��� ������®�̄£� ������������ �����¢��

����ys��w°y b{s|����ys� ���VBIABIO?=�cB;N> XQFQen TF_kn±̂�GI=O>SI:=>�²�m]=;D:=> QdFeXn TFTXnVB@@=ID:OC�lOA=I Q̀FQ_n TFeanVOCG³±̂G Q_Fakn TFXenŚ;:D:AOC>�cB;N> F̀dXn TFT̀nV=I?:L:DO?=>�BL�q=AB>:? F̀Qen TF̀TnVO>H�²�iUS:<OC=;?> jFT_n TFQknŜAIO;O?:B;OC> QF̀Qn TFajn �eTaMakkMak_�
TTXMa_QM_eQ� Qd̀Mk_QMTke� Q_TMkeQMjjQ� dTM̀_aM_Tj�µaµQaaMaaaMaaaµTaaMaaaMaaaµXaaMaaaMaaaµjaaMaaaMaaaµ_aaMaaaMaaaµ̀aaMaaaMaaaµeaaMaaaMaaaµdaaMaaaMaaa

��Q��=OI Q�f�T��=OI> T�f�X��=OI> X�f�j��=OI> j�f�_��=OI> ��¶·̧¹�º»

Item 2b

Page 4



���������	
�	������������������������������ !""#�$"�%�"!�&�'%���%()*+�,-.,/./0�1*�,-.2/./0344�5678�399:;<=7>�	? ���@ >�	��	� �	� ��? AB	����� �
B���� ���B�� �	CD�E	@	�
F::4�3�G<=HIH7=�JH9HKL6M4HNOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 NTNNNOPUQPQR NOPUQPQR �� V��@����	CD QWXOYQTZN QWXOYQTZN[B@�\NQR�C���	�?�V��@�������C� QWXOYQTZNNOPUQPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 QWXOYQTZNF::4�3�5678NOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 WXY\WX\UOTNRNOPUQPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 WXY\WX\UOTNR

]̂ _̀�ab

Item 2b

Page 5



���������	�
������������	�������������
�������

Item 2b

Page 6



�����������	���
������������������������������	���������������������������������� !�"#$%&�'(��)$*�&+�%�)$�+��� )+,�-"�.'/('0�$+-1&�2--3���)$*�&+0�$+�"#$%4�������#$%�)&�)$*�&+�%�5#(&#'$+�+-�+���-67�/+)*�&�'$%�(�8#)(�0�$+&�&�+�"-(+��)$�+��� )+,1&�9:;<=>?<:>�@AB9CDE��FG<�>GH<<�AIJ<C>9;<=�AK�>G<�9:;<=>?<:>�@AB9CDL�9:�AHM<H�AK�@H9AH9>DL�NH<�OPQ�>G<�@H<=<H;N>9A:�AK�CN@9>NB�ID�>G<�9:;<=>?<:>�9:�=NK<�9:=>HR?<:>=L�OSQ�>G<�B9TR9M9>D�:<<M=�AK�>G<�U9>D�N:M�@AAB�@NH>9C9@N:>=�=A�=RCG�@NH>9<=�V9BB�GN;<�NCC<==�>A�CN=G�VG<:�>G<D�:<<M�9>L�N:M�OWQ�>G<�?NX9?9Y9:Z�AK�CRHH<:>�9:CA?<�VG9B<�(�0')$)$[�/-$&)&+�$+�\)+��+���-+��(�0-(��)05-(+'$+�-67�/+)*�&4����� )+,1&�)$*�&+0�$+�5-3)/,�)$/-(5-('+�&�'553)/'63��@HA;9=9A:=�AK�=>N><�BNV�9:CBRM9:ZL�N?A:Z�A>G<H�>G9:Z=L�>G<�@HRM<:>�@<H=A:�=>N:MNHM�N:M�UNB9KAH:9N�UAM<�]<C>9A:�̂W_̀P�@<H>N9:9:Z�>A�<B9Z9IB<�9:;<=>?<:>=E��a���
����������������b<Z9::9:Z�bNBN:C< cL_d_Leec���UA:>H9IR>9A:= f�������������g9>GMHNVNB= f�������������h:><H<=>�iNH:<M PcLd̂W��������i:M9:Z�bNBN:C< cL__̂Ld̂P��� �a��
�����������a�������U9>D�jAAB�k SÊPlmkhn SEWdlè�oND�Ffb9BB PEèln<M<HNB�nR:M= SEPSl������a������������������������pqrstqu ��psvwq�	pxrw� ayqz��{x|t}~���P��<NH �PdLcêLW��������� P̂E�SlP�f�S��<NH= SWPLWP�L̀̂ P������� P_E�dlS�f�W��<NH= P�cL_�cLPS�������� PSEeWlW�f�d��<NH= PdSL_̀WLWê������� P̀EWSld�f�̂��<NH= PPdL̂̂ �L̂eS������� cESelFA>NB PLWcSL̀̂ PL̂dS���� P̀ È̀̀ l�

�����a������a���
��������a������������������������������
������������������������������������������� �������¡��������¢��������£��¤�����������������¡��¥������¦��������¦�§����������̈¥� ���©���ª«��¬����������¡� �������������������¡�

����wq��u®w ayqz����wq� ���UAH@AHN><�bA:M= SeEêl SE_Pl]̄�FH<N=RH9<=�°�kZ<:C9<= PeEPel SEP_lUA??<HC9NB�jN@<H P_EŜl SÊ�lUNBF±̄ ]F P̂ÈPl SES̀l²R:9C9@NB=�bA:M= _Êdl SESclU<H>9K9CN><=�AK�o<@A=9> Ê�dl SE_PlUN=G�°�iTR9;NB<:>= ÊW_l SEP�l]R@HN:N>9A:NB= PEe_l SÈ�l ��PdLcêLW���
SWPLWP�L̀̂ P� P�cL_�cLPS�� PdSL_̀WLWê� PPdL̂̂ �L̂eS�³̀³P̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`³S̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`³Ẁ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`³d̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`³̂`̀L̀̀ L̀̀̀`³_̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`³�̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`³c̀ L̀̀̀ L̀̀̀`

��P��<NH P�f�S��<NH= S�f�W��<NH= W�f�d��<NH= d�f�̂��<NH= ��µ́¶·�̧¹

Item 2b

Page 7



���������	
�	������������������������������ !""#�$"�%�"!�&�'%���%()*+�,-.,/./0�1*�,-.2/./0344�5678�399:;<=7>�	? ���@ >�	��	� �	� ��? AB	����� �
B���� ���B�� �	CD�E	@	�
F::4�3�G<=HIH7=�JH9HKL6M4HNOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 QOTUVQWXNNOPYQPQR NOPYQPQR �� Z��@����	CD QOTX[\WUV YUT\QXWQV�BS�\NQR�C���	�?�Z��@�������C� QOTX[\WUVNOPYQPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 YUT\QXWQVF::4�3�5678NOPNQPQR ES�����S�E	@	�
 OTV\OT\YUWNRNOPYQPQR ��?��S�E	@	�
 OTV\OT\YUWNR

]̂ _̀�ab

Item 2b

Page 8



�������� ��	
�����������������������

�������������� ������� !� ��"�������������� ���# ���

������$%&'(�)*+,&-�.,/+012+,1�34,5�������6787�9%:�;<=>?;������@'&A'2+,1%B�C)�;<=?;D???E������F;EGH�GIJDJ??E���� @+K1+2L+A�?JB�=?E;$).3�M%2+6N.)�)/+A'*+�N%,1O(-PQ+(50)NRS.C)T�S.URS�3$88V�C8TWS8$�V.@WS.CW��V.@WS.CW�RTX.TRRSYN)T)XRS�EGI�C8NNRSCR�C.SC$RB���@Z.WR�V�@)CS)NRTW8B�C)��;I>EI[\\]̂_̀�â bcdef�;?DJ<D??=)4*401�=?E;�@1'1+2+,1 WA',�W-K+�V+gQ,Q1Q%,0[\\]̂_̀�ĥbbiejW%1'(�V+K%0Q1k ?7??�9+*Q,,Q,*�9'(',&+k <IIBlG;7<=W%1'(�mQ1O5A'n'(k ?7?? R,5Q,*�9'(',&+k <IIBlG;7<=

Item 2b

Page 9



Item 2b

Page 10



Item 2b

Page 11



Item 2b

Page 12



Item 2b

Page 13



Item 2b

Page 14



Item 2b

Page 15



CERTIFICATION

The American River Flood Control District's investment portfolio[__X__] is [____is not]

in compliance with the District's Financial Management Investments Plan.

The District's investment portfolio is not in compliance in the following respects:

A cash flow analysis confirms that the District [__X__is] [____is not] expected to be able to

 meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

The District's cash is insufficient to meet obligations for the next six months

as a result of the following:

Attached hereto are the most recent statements of accounts of the following District accounts:

LAIF Account, State Treasurer's Office Dated August 2019

Investment Pool A  Account, City of Sacramento Dated August 2019

District Checking Account, River City Bank Dated August 2019

District Repurchase Account, River City Bank Dated August 2019

Certified by:___________________________________________ Date: ________________

Rachelanne Vander Werf, District Treasurer

Item 2b

Page 16



American River Flood Control District
Statement of Operations 
July 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019 (Three Month Ending of Fiscal 2020)
For Internal Use Only

Year to Date
July 1, 2019 Percent of

to September 30, 2019 Budget Budget
Revenues

Benefit assessment -$                                         1,429,793$        0.00%

Consolidated capital assessment -                                           980,000             0.00%

Interest 41,585                                  77,267               53.82%

O & M agreements -                                           231,801             0.00%

Miscellaneous -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Total Revenues
41,585                                  2,718,861          1.53%

M & O Expenses

Salaries and wages 178,410                                790,476             22.57%

Payroll tax expense 13,468                                  63,238               21.30%

Pension expense 41,339                                  156,542             26.41%

Compensation insurance -                                           39,524               0.00%

Medical/dental/vision 59,132                                  213,378             27.71%

Fuel/oil reimbursement 5,353                                    35,000               15.29%

Equipment rental 6,259                                    20,000               31.30%

Equipment repairs/parts 17,045                                  45,000               37.88%

Equipment purchases (< $5,000) -                                           15,000               0.00%

Shop supplies 4,734                                    15,000               31.56%

Levee maint. (supp. & material) 1,293                                    20,000               6.47%

Levee maint. chemicals 1,360                                    15,000               9.07%

Levee maint. services 10,288                                  80,000               12.86%

Rodent abatement (supplies & materials) -                                           10,000               0.00%

Employee uniforms 4,782                                    5,000                 95.64%

Staff training 805                                       7,500                 10.73%

Miscellaneous -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Small tools & equipment 1,482                                    7,500                 19.76%

Emergency preparedness program 15,943                                  15,000               106.29%

Engineering services 6,794                                    20,000               33.97%

Environmental services/studies -                                           5,000                 0.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                           15,000               0.00%

Urban camp cleanup -                                           50,000               0.00%

Total M & O Expenses 368,487                                1,645,158          22.40%

Administration Expenses

Board of trustees compensation 1,247                                    7,600                 16.41%

Trustee expenses 860                                       1,750                 49.14%

Accounting services 700                                       20,000               3.50%

Legal services (general) 1,180                                    50,000               2.36%

Utilities 6,836                                    40,000               17.09%

Telephone 2,328                                    25,000               9.31%

Retiree benefits 43,875                                  135,000             32.50%

Office/shop/yard lease 1,800                                    6,000                 30.00%

Office equipment/furniture -                                           7,500                 0.00%

Office supplies -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Auto allowance 1,775                                    6,600                 26.89%

Parking reimbursement -                                           500                    0.00%

General office expense 2,070                                    15,000               13.80%

Technology and software 520                                       10,000               5.20%

Legislative services -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Dues and associations 13,902                                  25,000               55.61%

Property and liability insurance 9,741                                    30,000               32.47%

Conference/workshop/seminar -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Public relations/information -                                           30,000               0.00%

Miscellaneous 967                                       5,000                 19.34%

Election expense -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Employee morale/wellness -                                           2,000                 0.00%

Investment fees -                                           20,000               0.00%

Community services -                                           1,500                 0.00%

Bookkeeping services 638                                       14,000               4.56%

Property taxes 68                                         3,000                 2.27%

Building maintenance -                                           10,000               0.00%

County Dtech fees for DLMS 15,109                                  50,000               30.22%

Interest expense 111                                       -                        Not budgeted

Total Administration Expenses 103,727                                517,450             20.05%

Special Projects Expenses

Engineering studies/survey studies -                                           150,000             0.00%

Levee standards compliance 23,000                                  25,000               92.00%

Encroachment remediation -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Vegetation management -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Small capital projects -                                           50,000               0.00%

Total Special Project Expenses 23,000                                  225,000             10.22%

Capital Outlay

Bank protection -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Magpie Creek -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Property acquisition -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Miscellaneous -                                           -                        Not budgeted

Equipment purchases  (over $5,000) 46,286                                  100,000             46.29%

Total Capital Outlay 46,286                                  100,000             

Capital Outlay: District Headquarters Build-Out

Building improvements/maintenance 17,175                                  225,000             7.63%

La Riviera improvements/maintenance -                                           2,000                 0.00%

17,175                                  227,000             

Note:  Amounts above are not audited 

The above information is current through the last day of the previous month's bank activity.

Data has been verified by the bookkeeper and physical copies of checks have not been reviewed or received and some checks may 
not have cleared the bank account.  

Item 2c

Page 1



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2019 through June 2020

1
Cash Flow Report

Maintenance and Operations Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
500 · Salary/Wages 58,116.53 59,270.60 61,453.64 61,066.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 239,907.05

501 · Payroll Taxes 4,470.68 4,558.96 4,726.01 4,242.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,997.65

502 · Pension 9,373.16 18,128.96 9,467.15 8,822.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,791.65

503 · Compensation Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

504 · Medical/Dental/Vision 15,684.32 15,856.32 14,028.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,568.70

508 · Fuel/Oil 2,188.69 5,121.50 1,669.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,979.84

509 · Equipment Rental 3,129.50 3,129.50 3,129.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,388.50

510 · Equipment Purchase(< $5000) 297.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 297.26

511 · Equipment Repair/Parts 5,655.89 8,224.85 9,097.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,977.96

512 · Shop Supplies 1,231.54 3,512.76 1,161.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,905.56

514 · Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 134.09 1,109.89 182.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,426.67

515 · Levee Maintenance Services 4,645.16 1,635.71 5,152.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,433.65

516 · Employee Uniforms 492.64 4,782.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,274.87

518 · Staff Training 1,500.00 805.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,305.00

519 · Miscellaneous O&M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

521 · Small Tools & Equip 0.00 1,185.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,185.23

523 · Levee Maint. (Chemicals) 0.00 1,360.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,360.38

525 · Emergency Preparedness Program 0.00 0.00 15,942.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,942.92

530 · Encroachment Remediation M&O 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

532 · Rodent Abatement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

605 · Engineering Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

615 · Survey Services 164.97 1,122.65 180.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,467.91

616 · Envionmental Services/Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total M&O Expense 107,084.43 129,804.54 126,191.17 74,130.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 437,210.80

Administrative Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
505 · Telephone 1,131.79 1,382.67 1,338.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,852.62

506 · Utility Charges 2,905.15 3,315.25 3,336.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,557.27

507 · Office/Shop Lease 600.00 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00

513 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

517 · Auto Allowance 550.00 550.00 550.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00

520 · Retiree Benefits 10,968.74 10,968.74 10,968.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32,906.22

522 · Office Equipment/Furniture 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

526 · Mileage/Parking Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

527 · General Office Expense 1,050.23 1,079.19 1,115.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,244.88

529 · Pre-funding Retiree Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

531 · Technology & Software 341.55 259.99 259.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 861.53

600 · Board of Trustees Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

601 · Trustee Expenses 380.00 380.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,140.00

602 · Accounting Services 53.92 798.12 61.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 913.98

603 · Legal Fees (General) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

604 · Flood Litigation 3,810.00 8,944.00 1,180.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,934.41

606 · Legislative Services 0.00 (8,323.69) 2,755.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,568.19)

607 · Dues and Assoc. Expenes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

608 · Insurance Premiums 0.00 60.00 5,747.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,807.00

609 · Conference /Workshops/Seminar 14,314.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,314.08

610 · Public Relations Information 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611 · Election Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

612 · District Annexations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

613 · Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

614 · Miscellaneous Admin 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

617 · Investment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

618 · Property Tax 0.00 4,083.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,083.00

619 · Building Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

620 · Bookkeeping Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

621 · County Assessment Fees 675.00 1,387.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,062.50

622 · County DTech Fees for DLMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

623 · Employee Morale/Wellness 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of October 8,  2019 Page 1 of 2

Item 2c

Page 2



 AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
Cash Flow Report

 July 2019 through June 2020

Total Administrative 36,780.46 25,484.77 28,294.07 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 91,109.30

Special Projects Expenses Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
702 · Engineering/Survey Studies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

703 · Encroachment Remediation SpePro 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

704 · Vegetation Management 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

705 · Small Capital Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

707 · Levee Standards Compliance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Special Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: Flood Control Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20 TOTAL
700 · Bank Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

701 · Magpie Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

706 · Property Acquisition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

709 · Equipment Purchase (> $5000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Capital Outlay: Flood Control 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income
120 · Benefit Assessment 0.00 38,024.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,024.99

122 · SAFCA CAD4 980,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 980,000.00

123 · Interest 3,819.31 1,892.89 1,552.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,264.82

124 · O&M Agreements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

126 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,025,289.81

Fund  Balance

District Operations Fund Jul 19 Aug 19 Sept 19 Oct 19 Nov 19 Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20
Beginning Balance 1,204,681.07 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 983,819.31 39,917.88 1,552.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 143,864.89 155,289.31 154,485.24 74,680.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 2,044,635.49 1,929,264.06 1,776,331.44 1,701,650.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 1,270,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Retiree Health Benefit Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 3,480,014.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flood Emergency Response Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Emergency Repair Reserve Fund
Beginning Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Ending Balance 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Balance 9,794,649.49 9,679,278.06 9,526,345.44 9,451,664.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

As of October 8,  2019 Page 2 of 2

Item 2c

Page 3



September 2019

Submitted: October 11, 2019

American River Flood Control District
Schedule of Accounts Payable

Acct. # Paid to Memo Amount Chk. #

ARFCD General Fund September Expenses 78,967.41$    

1 607 ACWA Dues and Assoc. Expenses 9,640.00$      

2 504 ACWA JPIA Medical/Dental/Vision 14,806.69$    25,775.43$  

3 520 ACWA JPIA Retiree Benefits 10,968.74$    

4 608 ACWA Insurance Insurance Premiums 21,574.00$    

5 527 Alhambra/Sierra Springs General Office Expense 49.72$           

6 505 AT&T Analog Telephone 125.72$         

7 505 AT&T Fiber Telephone 691.54$         

8 512 Bar-Hein Company Shop Supplies 237.04$         

9 512 Barnes Welding Supply Shop Supplies 393.44$         

10 515 Bell Marine Co. Levee Maintenance Services 512.06$         

11 514 Benson Fence Co. A Corp Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 433.80$         505.31$       

12 515 Benson Fence Co. A Corp Levee Maintenance Services 71.51$           

13 527 Blue Ribbon Maintenance General Office Expense 350.00$         

14 514 Cascade Rock Inc. Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 322.94$         

15 512 Cintas Shop Supplies 133.17$         

16 527 Clark Pest Control General Office Expense 184.00$         

17 603 Downey Brand Legal Fees (General) 2,352.00$      

18 512 Fastenal Shop Supplies 141.12$         

19 505 Gaynor Telesystems, Inc Telephone 290.00$         

20 511 GCR Sacramento Tire Centers Equipment Repair/Parts 1,808.43$      

21 511 Grainger Inc Equipment Repair/Parts 289.79$         596.19$       

22 512 Grainger Inc Shop Supplies 306.40$         

23 509 HercRentals Equipment Rental 3,821.01$      

24 512 Home Depot Shop Supplies 154.38$         238.33$       

25 533 Home Depot Urban Camp Cleanup 83.95$           

26 508 Hunt & Sons Fuel/Oil 2,200.13$      

27 527 KBA Document Solutions General Office Expense 76.42$           

28 515 Kent Arborist Services Levee Maintenance Services 14,900.00$    

29 605 Kleinfelder Engineering Services 1,131.10$      

30 515 L and D Landfill Levee Maintenance Services 71.91$           

31 511 Lehr Auto Electric & Emergency Equipment Equipment Repair/Parts 610.74$         

32 605 Mead & Hunt Engineering Services 2,163.00$      

33 531 Muller & Associates, Inc Technology & Software 398.29$         

34 511 Napa Auto Parts Equipment Repair/Parts 490.12$         

35 507 North Sacramento Land Company Office/Shop Lease 600.00$         

36 527 Office Depot General Office Expense 118.19$         192.03$       

37 601 Office Depot Trustee Expenses 73.84$           

38 514 Pacific Coast Seed Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 465.46$         

39 607 PAPA Dues and Assoc. Expenses 180.00$         

40 511 Pape Machinery Equipment Repair/Parts 3,172.05$      

41 511 Porters Old 2 New Automotive Equipment Repair/Parts 135.18$         

42 620 Robert Merritt, CPA Bookkeeping Services 712.50$         

43 533 Sacramento County MSA Urban Camp Cleanup 853.45$         

44 506 Sacramento Utilities Utility Charges 935.97$         

45 515 Sierra Waste Recycling & Transfer Station Levee Maintenance Services 38.38$           

46 506 SMUD Utility Charges 1,073.77$      

47 506 Sonitrol Utility Charges 823.39$         

48 531 Streamline Technology & Software 400.00$         

49 509 Sunbelt Rentals Equipment Rental 3,129.50$      

50 527 TIAA Bank General Office Expense 203.66$         

51 511 US Bank Equipment Repair/Parts (Cutting Edge) 330.79$         760.68$       

52 527 US Bank General Office Expense (Pitney Bowes) 72.93$           

53 531 US Bank Technology & Software (GoDaddy, MSFT, DriCrash 203.75$         

54 601 US Bank Trustee Expenses (Roxies) 85.29$           

55 801 US Bank La Riviera Improvements/Maint (Ewing) 67.92$           

56 505 Verizon Wireless Telephone 410.13$         

57 506 Waste Management of Sacramento Utility Charges 458.16$         

58 514 White Cap Levee Maint(Supplies&Materials) 806.45$         3,253.58$    

59 532 White Cap Rodent Abatement 2,447.13$      

Accounts Payable Subtotal 109,581.05$  

Accounts Payable and                General Fund 
Aggregate Total: 188,548.46$  

Item 3

Page 1



 2019 ARFCD

General Fund Expenses
September

Invoices Paid
DATE AMOUNT CHECK #

HSA (Employee) 9/3/19 $150.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 9/12/19 $26.00 EFT

Quickbooks (Trustees) 9/15/19 $29.25 EFT

Quickbooks (Employees) 9/19/19 $13.00 EFT

Costco (General Office Expense) 9/19/19 $194.72 7197

Quickbooks (Employees) 9/30/19 $108.25 EFT

Total $521.22

Trustee Compensation
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

9/13/19 Board Meeting
Holloway, Brian F 9/20/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Johns, Steven T 9/20/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

L'Ecluse, Tamika AS 9/20/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Vander Werf, Rachelanne 9/20/19 $95.00 $86.78 Direct Dep

Total $380.00 $347.12

Trustee Taxes

DATE AMOUNT CHK#
9/13/19 Board Meeting
Federal Tax Payment 9/20/19 $58.16 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 9/20/19 $3.80 EFT

CA UI & ETT 9/20/19 $6.45 EFT

Total $68.41

Payroll Summary
DATE GROSS NET CHK#

PP ending 9/15/19
Malane Chapman 9/16/19 2970.40 1904.64 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 9/16/19 2160.00 1510.28 Direct Dep

David Diaz 9/16/19 2240.00 1283.18 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 9/16/19 2396.80 1462.80 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 9/16/19 4132.93 2121.45 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 9/16/19 1802.40 1228.81 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 9/16/19 7077.17 5219.85 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 9/16/19 2240.00 1505.13 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 9/16/19 2396.80 1722.95 Direct Dep

Longevity Bonuses 9/13/19
Malane Chapman 9/13/19 250.00 211.50 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 9/13/19 500.00 456.75 Direct Dep

David Diaz 9/13/19 500.00 456.75 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 9/13/19 250.00 212.75 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 9/13/19 2000.00 1531.30 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 9/13/19 1000.00 773.50 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 9/13/19 250.00 204.75 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 9/13/19 250.00 228.38 Direct Dep

PP ending 09/30/19
Malane Chapman 10/1/19 3267.44 2095.05 Direct Dep

Elvin Diaz 10/1/19 2376.00 1665.28 Direct Dep

David Diaz 10/1/19 2464.00 1446.01 Direct Dep

Gilberto Gutierrez 10/1/19 2636.48 1601.95 Direct Dep

Ross Kawamura 10/1/19 4132.93 2121.45 Direct Dep

Lucas Kelley 10/1/19 1982.64 1351.05 Direct Dep

Tim Kerr 10/1/19 7077.17 5243.78 Direct Dep

Erich Quiring 10/1/19 2464.00 1631.98 Direct Dep

Jose Ramirez 10/1/19 2636.48 1891.82 Direct Dep

Total $61,453.64 $41,083.14

Employee & Relief GM Taxes
DATE AMOUNT CHK#

PP ending 9/15/19
Federal Tax Payment 9/15/19 $6,845.00 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 9/15/19 $1,196.66 EFT

CA UI & ETT 9/15/19 $0.00 EFT

PP ending 9/30/19
Federal Tax Payment 9/30/19 $7,248.06 EFT

CA Withholding & SDI 9/30/19 $1,328.74 EFT

CA UI & ETT 9/30/19 $0.00 EFT

Total $16,618.46

DATE AMOUNT CHK#
Employee Pension
PP endin 9/15/19
PERS Retirement Contribution (Unfunded Liability) 9/16/19 $5,532.54 EFT

PERS Retirement Contribution 9/16/19 $4,465.86 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 9/16/19 $2,754.52 EFT

457 District Contribution 9/16/19 $80.00 EFT

PP ending 9/30/19
PERS Retirement Contribution 10/1/19 $4,625.66 EFT

457 Deferred Comp (Employee Paid) 10/1/19 $2,790.47 EFT

457 District Contribution 10/1/19 $80.00 EFT

Total $20,329.06

Total of Invoices Paid and Payroll $78,967.41

Item 3

Page 2



   

American River Flood Control District 
Central Valley Flood Protection Board Permit Applications 

1620 & 1622 McClaren Road 
 

Staff Report 
 
 
Discussion: 
The parcel owners at 1620 McClaren Road (Friedman) and 1622 McClaren Road (Bass) in 
Carmichael, California seek to obtain encroachment permits to construct bank protection work 
along their properties on the north bank of the American River. The proposed project is to 
remove existing gunnite bank protection that has failed and replace it with rock toe protection 
and Flexamat fabric on the bank slope. The work will require demolition and removal of the 
existing gunnite and then excavation to prepare the bank to install the Flexamat. The 
completed work with be planted with native grasses and pole cuttings. 
 
The permit application also includes a request to have a name change on the original permits 
for bank protection issued to previous residents at these locations. 
 
All of the work described in these applications is outside the levee prism and toe area and the 
work will not have an impact on the District levee. 
 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees endorse both permit 
applications. 

Items 4 and 5

Page 1



 

 

 

Corporate Office: 3301 C Street, Bldg. 100-B • Sacramento, CA 95816 • Tel: 916.341.7760 • Fax: 916.341.7767 

O f f i c e s  l o c a t e d  i n  C a l i f o r n i a  a n d  N e v a d a  

www.woodrodgers.com 

 

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM  
 

TO: Mr. Jonathan Kors, PE  
 

FROM: Mr. Jay Punia, PE 

  Mr. Chuck Hilliard, PE 
 

DATE: October 8, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: Project Description – Friedman and Bass Revetment Replacement Project 

1620 and 1622 McLaren Drive, Carmichael, California  

INTRODUCTION 

At the right bank of the American River near U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) River Mile 

(RM) 13.4, the gunite bank protection that was installed in early 1960s is failing and needs to be 

replaced with a more robust design.  The attached exhibit shows the location and the initial design 

for restoring the erosion protection at this site. The gunite extends approximately 250 lineal feet 

along the bank line and includes Dr. Bass’ and Mrs. Friedman’s properties along the river.   

Dr. Bass’s property extent is the upstream (approximately) 90 feet of bank line, while Mrs. 

Friedman’s is the remaining downstream 160 feet. The vertical extents of the gunite extend from 

the toe of the slope below the low summer water levels up to the top of the river bank. Dr. Bass’s 

pool and retaining wall are located near the top edge of the river bank, while Mrs. Friedman’s 

fence, gate, and landscaped structures are located near the top of the slope. 

The purpose of this Technical Memorandum is to provide the needed information for preparing 

the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA/Nation Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) 

analyses, and describe the project to regulatory and permitting agencies.  

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The proposed project will replace the existing gunite bank protection with Flexamat permanent 

erosion control mat for arresting erosion and for stabling the bank slope at this location. Based on 

the initial input from the Central Valley Flood Protection Board (CVFPB), two separate permit 

applications will be submitted. Application number one (on behalf of Dr. Bass) will cover a portion 

located approximately 90 feet (upstream) of the project, and a second application (on behalf of 

Mrs. Friedman) will cover the remaining 160 feet.  

 

 

Items 4 and 5

Page 2



 
Jonathan Kors 

Project Description – Friedman and Bass Revetment Replacement Project 

October 8, 2019 

 

 

 
October, 2019 2 

SITE CHARACTERISTICS  

 The banks are steep at this location and could become steeper with increased scour at the 

toe of the bank. 

 Flow velocities are very high at or above the toe of the bank. 

 Bank material can be mobilized at all flows. 

 Toe scour is possible at the estimated velocities, which could encourage bank failure. 

 Erosion behind the gunite wall is evident and with continued failure of the gunite wall 

could become worse. 

 Further erosion and bank failure would likely lead to structural damage of Dr. Bass’s 

retaining wall and pool, as well as Mrs. Friedman’s staircase, fence, and lawn. 

PROPOSED DESIGN  

As shown in attached Project Overview drawings C-301, C-302 and C-303, the existing gunite 

structure would be removed. Flexamat will be laid over the slope. The subgrade prepared for 

placement of matt shall be smooth and free of all rocks, sticks, roots, other protrusions, or debris 

of any kind. 

 

Flexamat is a permanent erosion control mat utilized for stabilizing levee slopes, channels, low 

water crossings, inlet/outlet protection, and shorelines. It consists of concrete blocks (6.5˝ x 6.5˝ 

with a 2.25˝ profile) locked together and embedded into a high strength geogrid. There is 1.5˝ 

spacing between the blocks that gives the mat flexibility and allows for optional vegetation 

growth. The mat is packaged in rolls, making transporting and installing Flexamat efficient.  

Figure 1 shows the Flexamat providing erosion protection to a waterside slope of a channel. 

Items 4 and 5

Page 3



 
Jonathan Kors 

Project Description – Friedman and Bass Revetment Replacement Project 

October 8, 2019 

 

 

 
October, 2019 3 

 

 

To secure the toe, launch-able rock will be placed between the existing concrete block and along 

the slope up to 6 feet from the existing ground surface. 

Once the Flexamat has been installed the overall site would be revegetated with a combination of 

pole cuttings near the upper slope and native grass plugs (e.g. creeping wild rye plugs) established 

within the interstitial spaces of the Flexamat blocks. The vegetation will provide an number of 

important functions and benefits including: mitigating for potential aquatic habitat impacts of the 

proposed work below the ordinary high water mark (likely a condition of permits required by the 

Resource Agencies); an aesthetic benefit to the proposed project by providing cover over the 

concrete blocks that would acknowledge the importance of the wild & scenic character of the 

Lower American River; and an added slope stability/erosion protection benefit from reduced 

velocities and improved soil sheer strength (plant roots) to the overall project design. 

The proposed design is based on velocities and shear stresses reflected in the Northwest Hydraulic 

Consultants (NHC) Report (December 6, 2019).  

ACCESS  

The project site is accessible from Mrs. Friedman’s property through a gate near the top of the 

slope and down concrete steps constructed into the gunite protection.  There is no existing access 

for construction equipment to reach the bottom of the steep slope through Mrs. Friedman’s property. 

Dr. Bass has a small boat ramp that passes through the upstream extent of the gunite protection.  

The boat launch connects to Dr. Bass’s driveway and is a feasible location for equipment access to 

reach the bottom of the slope. 

Figure 1 

Items 4 and 5

Page 4



 
Jonathan Kors 

Project Description – Friedman and Bass Revetment Replacement Project 

October 8, 2019 

 

 

 
October, 2019 4 

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE 

The original gunite bank protection will be removed and hauled away from the project site, with 

the exception of the concrete anchor block at the waterside toe of the riverbank.  The anchor block 

will remain in its current location, or will be relocated (shifted laterally) as necessary to 

accommodate the placement of the angular launch-able rock revetment at the toe.  

 Construction Sequence will be as follows: 

1. Clear all debris and vegetation from the riverbank slope.   

2. Prepare subgrade surfaces for placement of mats. The subgrade shall be smooth and free 

of all rocks, sticks, roots, other protrusions, or debris of any kind. 

3. Install Flexamat rolls on the slope that are 15' wide with a 18" geogrid extension.  

4. Install mats so that the matting extends 36" past crest of slope, if possible.  

5. The top edge and upstream/downstream sides of mat shall be embedded 24".  

6. Secure overlap seams in 2' increments using cross-plate percussion anchors. Anchors 

shall penetrate through the upstream mat and geogrid extension from adjacent 

downstream mat. 

7. Fill and compact termination trench with cohesive soil or concrete. 

8. Install cross-plate percussion anchors in 2' increments along the initial upstream edge of 

armor. 

9. Establish vegetation on finished slope. 

 

Topsoil materials may be added to facilitate vegetative growth. 

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE 

Activity    Month/Year 

Permits    October 2019–April 2020  

Advertise Const. Contract May–June 2020 

Actual Construction   June–Sept. 2020  

 

 

 

 

Items 4 and 5

Page 5



 
Jonathan Kors 

Project Description – Friedman and Bass Revetment Replacement Project 

October 8, 2019 

 

 

 
October, 2019 5 

EQUIPMENT 

Construction Phase 
Number of Each 

Equipment Type 

Duration of 

Use (Days) 

Removing and hauling 

existing gunite bank 

protection 

Excavator with demolition attachment 

(hydraulic hammer), skid-steer loader, 

front-end loader, hauling trucks (1-2). 

5-7 days 

Clearing and grubbing/ 

stripping 

Front-end loader, skid-steer loader,  

haul trucks, pickup trucks   
5-7 days 

Placing Flexamat over 

prepared slope  

Manual labor, Front-end loader, 

excavator, haul trucks, and backhoe 
5-7 days 

Placing angular launch-able 

rock at the toe  

Front-end loader, skid-steer loader,  

haul trucks, pickup trucks, Manual labor 
3-5 days 

 

MATERIALS DELIVERY 

Typical deliveries and hauling for the project would include the rock for launch-able toe-

protection, Flexamat rolls, and bedding material needed to reconstruct the bank slope. The existing 

gunite and demolition debris would be hauled away to the nearest disposal site.  

The project will require approximately 150 cubic yards (about 300 tons) of rock to be imported 

and installed for the toe protection, approximately 11,400 square feet of Flexamat rolls, and 

approximately 115 tons of gunite and concrete will be demolished and removed from the site. 

These numbers will be revised once the design is finalized.  

 

REFERENCES 

 

1. Northwest Hydraulic Consultants Report (December 6, 2018) to Mrs. Friedman and to  

Dr. Bass  

2. California Code of Regulations, Title 23, Waters 

3. USACE, EM 1110-2-1913, Design and Construction of Levees 

4. Flexamat Product Specification Sheet 

 

 

Attachments: 

Drawings (G-001, C-101, C-302, and C-303) 

Items 4 and 5

Page 6



PHONE: (916) 341-7760   FAX: (916) 341-7767

3301 C STREET, BLDG. 100-B, SACRAMENTO, CA 95816

DEVELOPING   INNOVATIVE   DESIGN   SOLUTIONS

Items 4 and 5

Page 7



PHONE: (916) 341-7760   FAX: (916) 341-7767

3301 C STREET, BLDG. 100-B, SACRAMENTO, CA 95816

DEVELOPING   INNOVATIVE   DESIGN   SOLUTIONS

Items 4 and 5

Page 8



PHONE: (916) 341-7760   FAX: (916) 341-7767

3301 C STREET, BLDG. 100-B, SACRAMENTO, CA 95816

DEVELOPING   INNOVATIVE   DESIGN   SOLUTIONS

Items 4 and 5

Page 9



PHONE: (916) 341-7760   FAX: (916) 341-7767

3301 C STREET, BLDG. 100-B, SACRAMENTO, CA 95816

DEVELOPING   INNOVATIVE   DESIGN   SOLUTIONS

Items 4 and 5

Page 10



Items 4 and 5

Page 11



Items 4 and 5

Page 12



Items 4 and 5

Page 13



Items 4 and 5

Page 14



  Item 6 

American River Flood Control District 
Central Valley Flood Protection Board Permit Application 

5732 Coda Lane 
 

Staff Report 
 
 
Discussion: 
The parcel owner at 5732 Coda Lane in Carmichael California seeks to obtain an encroachment 
permit to perform a home remodel and install a swimming pool at a parcel within the American 
River Floodway. The parcel is on the water side of the American River North Levee upstream of 
Arden Way. 
 
The application includes work to make additions to residential structure and install a swimming 
pool within the floodway. The structure will remain at the same elevation as it is currently and 
neither the structure nor the proposed pool will encroach into the waterside setback zone of the 
levee. The proposed features will not impact the integrity of the levee nor impact operations and 
maintenance activities of the District. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees endorse the permit application. 



Item 6

Page 1



Item 6

Page 2



Item 6

Page 3



Item 6

Page 4



Item 6

Page 5



Item 6

Page 6



Item 6

Page 7



Item 6

Page 8



Item 6

Page 9



Item 6

Page 10



Item 6

Page 11



Item 6

Page 12



American River Flood Control District 
Ground Penetrating Radar – Subtronics Contracts 

 
Staff Report 

 
 
Discussion: 
The District has been working with the State of California Department of Water Resources 
through their Deferred Maintenance Progject (DMP) grants to inspect eligible levee pipes 
within the District. Part of the effort entails making a determination on the status of numerous 
‘not found’ pipes within the State’s database. Initially there were approximately 100 not found 
pipes within the District, but consultants with Mead & Hunt Engineers reviewed as-built levee 
plans to determine that a portion of the pipes were removed by past levee construction or were 
not found during levee excavations. The remaining locations of ‘not found’ pipes are eligible for 
grant funding to be examined through Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) to see if some feature 
or evidence exists underground that could be the suspected levee pipe. 
 
The materials for this agenda item include a contract to perform GPR on 51 locations of ‘not 
found’ pipes within the District. The costs for this work are to be reimbursed by the State under 
the DMP grant program. 
 
This item also includes two additional GPR contracts to investigate other areas of concern for 
the District. They include: 

1. The seepage site witnessed at the confluence of the Arcade Creek North Levee and the 
NEMDC East Levee in 2017 and 2019 

2. The sinkhole that developed on the American River South Levee at H Street in 2019 
 
The GPR information for both of these sites will yield valuable information for engineers 
studying the sites at the request of the District. 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the contracts for 
Ground Penetrating Radar with Subtronics. 

Item 7

Page 1



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30659

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Estimates up to $1,000 require 50% deposit, $1,000 and
over require 25% deposit.
Deposit is due when the Estimate is accepted, work will be
scheduled when deposit is received.
We accept Credit Cards and Cash, check payment are
accepted but will require 3 days for processing.

0.00 0.00

PROJECT LOCATION: Multiple locations Sacramento, CA

AREA OF SURVEY: The area of survey is defined by
information received September 12, 2019 regarding the
location of levee penetrations at 51 locations, see attached
drawings. The typical length of the survey along the levee
will be 100'.

SCOPE OF SURVEY:  We will endeavor to locate levee
penetrations in the areas indicated, but for technical reasons
cannot guarantee to do so, some may simply not exist,
others may be made of a material that is not detectable
using geophysical instruments and the existing ground
conditions.

METHODOLOGY: Location of pipes will be by
electromagnetic field induction and or magnetometry.
Ground Penetrating Radar will also be used.

Page 1

Item 7a

Page 1a



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30659

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

INCLUSIONS: Metallic and some non metallic levee
penetrations detectable with GPR.

DEPTHS of pipes will be provided where possible. 
Instrument readings are deemed within 10% accuracy.  
Critical depths may require potholing (not included in this
proposal, but available on request).

ASSUMPTIONS: 
1. We assume access will be granted to all places requiring
admission for the purpose of tracking and identifying the
penetrations.  
2. We assume that any existing utility drawings will be made
available.
3. We assume Underground Service Alert will be notified
prior to any future excavation.
4. We assume penetration locations (lat & long) will be
provided prior to departure.
5. Unless noted otherwise we assume this is a prevailing
wage project and we are not obligated to a project labor
agreement.

Page 2

Item 7a

Page 2a



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30659

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

PRESENTATION: The penetrations will be marked on the
ground with spray paint and their lat, long recorded. A report
(table) listing the results and locations will be issued
approximately 2 days after the completion of site work.

COMPENSATION:   For work performed as described
above including equipment, personnel and travel costs for
the sum of:
Geophysical Survey, 2 man crew, per day 15 2,520.00 37,800.00

PREVAILING WAGE: State & Federal prevailing wage rates
apply to all public works contracts as set forth in Labor Code
Sections 1720, 1720.2, 1720.3, 1720.4, 771. and
DAVIS-BACON ACT Title 40 U.S.C.  If the work is
performed over a number of years an increase in the quoted
fees of 3% per annum will be applied.

This estimate is good for 60 days.

Page 3

Item 7a

Page 3a



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30659

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Insurance Coverage:
General Liability: $2,000,000  per occurrence                        
$ 4,000,000 aggregate
Excess/Umbrella Liability:  $5,000,000
Worker’s Comp: $1,000,000 Employer's Liability

 Professional Liability: $1,000,000 per claim                         
$2,000,000 annl aggr.
Automobile:$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

Page 4

_____________________________________
This quotation is subject to our Specification and Standard Conditions of Contract.

CA License # 940232

$37,800.00

Item 7a

Page 4a



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30676

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Estimates up to $1,000 require 50% deposit, $1,000 and
over require 25% deposit.
Deposit is due when the Estimate is accepted, work will be
scheduled when deposit is received.
We accept Credit Cards and Cash, check payment are
accepted but will require 3 days for processing.

0.00 0.00

PROJECT LOCATION: Location # 2 Arcade Creek site
Sacramento, CA

AREA OF SURVEY: The area of survey is defined by
information received September 12, 2019 regarding the
location of underground utilities at above address see
attached drawings

SCOPE OF SURVEY:  We will endeavor to locate
underground utilities in the areas indicated, but for technical
reasons cannot guarantee to do so, some short lengths of
abandoned utilities may not be located.

METHODOLOGY: Location of utilities will be by
electromagnetic field induction. Ground Penetrating Radar
will also be used.

Page 1

Item 7b

Page 1b



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30676

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

INCLUSIONS: Metallic utilities i.e. electric, telephone, gas
and water.  Non metallic utilities with tracer wire visible.
Sewer and drain lines with minimum 4" cleanout or manhole
access will be located by inserting a transmitter.

DEPTHS of utilities will be provided where possible. 
Instrument readings are deemed within 10% accuracy.  
Critical depths may require potholing (not included in this
proposal, but available on request).

ASSUMPTIONS: 
1. We assume access will be granted to all places requiring
admission for the purpose of tracking and identifying the
utilities.  
2. We assume that any existing utility drawings will be made
available.
3. We assume Underground Service Alert will be notified
prior to excavation.
4. We assume boring locations or areas of excavation will
be marked on site prior to our arrival.
5. Unless noted otherwise we assume this is not a prevailing
wage project and we are not obligated to a project labor
agreement.
6. UPRR Permit and Insurance costs will be acquired and
paid for by Client.

Page 2

Item 7b

Page 2b



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30676

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

PRESENTATION: The utilities will be marked on the ground
with spray paint.

COMPENSATION:   For work performed as described
above including equipment, personnel and travel costs for
the sum of:
Underground utility locator, 1st hour on site 1 570.00 570.00
Underground utility locator, subsequent hours: 5 190.00 950.00

This estimate is good for 60 days.

PREVAILING WAGE: State & Federal prevailing wage rates
apply to all public works contracts as set forth in Labor Code
Sections 1720, 1720.2, 1720.3, 1720.4, 771. and
DAVIS-BACON ACT Title 40 U.S.C.  If the work is
performed over a number of years an increase in the quoted
fees of 3% per annum will be applied.

0.00

Page 3

Item 7b

Page 3b



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30676

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Insurance Coverage:
General Liability: $2,000,000  per occurrence                        
$ 4,000,000 aggregate
Excess/Umbrella Liability:  $5,000,000
Worker’s Comp: $1,000,000 Employer's Liability

 Professional Liability: $1,000,000 per claim                         
$2,000,000 annl aggr.
Automobile:$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

Page 4

_____________________________________
This quotation is subject to our Specification and Standard Conditions of Contract.

CA License # 940232

$1,520.00

Item 7b

Page 4b



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30657

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Estimates up to $1,000 require 50% deposit, $1,000 and
over require 25% deposit.
Deposit is due when the Estimate is accepted, work will be
scheduled when deposit is received.
We accept Credit Cards and Cash, check payment are
accepted but will require 3 days for processing.

0.00 0.00

PROJECT LOCATION: # 1 American River at H Street
Bridge Sacramento

AREA OF SURVEY: The area of survey is defined by
information received September 12, 2019 regarding the
location of underground utilities at above address, See
attached drawings.

SCOPE OF SURVEY:  We will endeavor to locate
underground utilities in the areas indicated, but for technical
reasons cannot guarantee to do so, some short lengths of
abandoned utilities may not be located.

METHODOLOGY: Location of utilities will be by
electromagnetic field induction. Ground Penetrating Radar
will also be used.

Page 1

Item 7b

Page 1b



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30657

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

INCLUSIONS: Metallic utilities i.e. electric, telephone, gas
and water.  Non metallic utilities with tracer wire visible.
Sewer and drain lines with minimum 4" cleanout or manhole
access will be located by inserting a transmitter.

DEPTHS of utilities will be provided where possible. 
Instrument readings are deemed within 10% accuracy.  
Critical depths may require potholing (not included in this
proposal, but available on request).

ASSUMPTIONS: 
1. We assume access will be granted to all places requiring
admission for the purpose of tracking and identifying the
utilities.  
2. We assume that any existing utility drawings will be made
available.
3. We assume Underground Service Alert will be notified
prior to excavation.
4. We assume boring locations or areas of excavation will
be marked on site prior to our arrival.
5. Unless noted otherwise we assume this is not a prevailing
wage project and we are not obligated to a project labor
agreement.

Page 2

Item 7b

Page 2b



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30657

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

PRESENTATION: The utilities will be marked on the ground
with spray paint.

COMPENSATION:   For work performed as described
above including equipment, personnel and travel costs for
the sum of:
Underground utility locator, 1st hour on site 1 570.00 570.00
Underground utility locator, subsequent hours: 3 190.00 570.00

PREVAILING WAGE: State & Federal prevailing wage rates
apply to all public works contracts as set forth in Labor Code
Sections 1720, 1720.2, 1720.3, 1720.4, 771. and
DAVIS-BACON ACT Title 40 U.S.C.  If the work is
performed over a number of years an increase in the quoted
fees of 3% per annum will be applied.

0.00

This estimate is good for 60 days.

Page 3

Item 7b

Page 3b



Estimate

Date of Estimate 9/27/2019

Estimate # 30657

BILL TO:

American River Flood Control District
185 Commerce Circle
Sacramento, CA 95815

ESTIMATE TO:

Subtronic Corporation
Ph: (925) 228-8771
5031 Blum Rd, #2

P.O. #:

TERMS

Credit Card

SURVEYOR DAY

Date

JOB DATE TIME

Signature
TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL

Insurance Coverage:
General Liability: $2,000,000  per occurrence                        
$ 4,000,000 aggregate
Excess/Umbrella Liability:  $5,000,000
Worker’s Comp: $1,000,000 Employer's Liability

 Professional Liability: $1,000,000 per claim                         
$2,000,000 annl aggr.
Automobile:$1,000,000 Combined Single Limit

Page 4

_____________________________________
This quotation is subject to our Specification and Standard Conditions of Contract.

CA License # 940232

$1,140.00

Item 7b

Page 4b



Item 8

Page 1



Item 8

Page 2



XXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 3



Michael Hanson 

Sacramento, CA 95841 

SUMMARY 

Information Technology Professional proven experience including roles as a manager, 
project manager, systems analyst, systems integrator and software developer of 
systems in the mainframe and midrange environments. Experienced in all stages of 
software development life cycle, from analysis through implementation. Successfully 
managed numerous projects and led teams in system & vendor selection, analysis of 
business requirements, vendor management, system development & implementation. 
Strengths include: 
• Project Manager
• Vendor Management
• Systems Integration
• Database Analysis

• Application Architecture
• System Analysis
• Software Development Lifecycle
• Managing Projects Across Technologies

Elected to Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 2014 
• Serve as Chair 2015
• Serve as director 2016

o Lead in the Master Plan project
• Serve as Secretary/Treasurer 2017

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

CSAA IG, Glendale AZ 
Previously, CSAA, San Francisco, CA 

AAA Membership and Insurance Co. 

1993-Present 

Project Manager 2002 - Present 
As an EDS/HP employee supporting CSM (outsourced in 1996), led projects involved in 

mainframe upgrades and support activities. 

• Created · proposal to upgrade all application software to a consistent and
supportable level. The application software would not be supported under the
new operating system (the environment was scheduled to be upgraded).
Worked with leadership to document proposal and create the accepted SOW.
(Project size >65K staff hours)

• Managed teams' efforts associated with the application. Assumed role as the
Technical Lead and Application Architect. Needed to allow concurrent business
changes to occur while upgrading the infrastructure. Delivered a consolidated
toolset for mainframe application support including the customized Configuration
Management tool, the approach to managing 082, and the build process itself.

XXXXXXXXXXX

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 4



Item 8

Page 5



Item 8

Page 6



XXXXXXXXXXXXx xxxxxxxxx XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 7



XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 8



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 9



XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 10



Item 8

Page 11



Item 8

Page 12



XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 13



Item 8

Page 14



XXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXX

Item 8

Page 15



Item 8

Page 16



Item 8

Page 17



Item 8

Page 18



 
 

 

 

12746 Ivie Road         Herald, California 95638 
 (209) 748-2322     FAX (209) 748-2363     www.heraldfire.com 

 

 

October 1, 2019 
 

Dear American River Flood Control District Board of Directors,   
 
As a candidate for the open Independent Special District Commissioner and Alternate Commissioner vacancy, I wanted 
to introduce myself to you and your Board. I am currently the Chairperson of the Herald Fire Protection District Board of 
Directors and have been since April 2017. I have been a Board member since my appointment in December 2015 and 
elected to a four-year term in 2016. Throughout my tenure on the HFPD Board, it is no secret that our District has 
overcome many challenges and obstacles. I am proud of what we have accomplished in such a short amount of time, but 
more so in how our District is choosing to tackle new obstacles, including becoming more engaged within our 
community and industry. My decision to pursue this position, is purely from my desire to continue to give back to the 
community, represent our District and the various special districts in Sacramento County and to further be a voice for 
issues that uniquely affect us and our constituents.  
 
As my resume describes, I am currently the Executive Director of the Sacramento County Farm Bureau, a non-profit, 
non-governmental organization representing farmers and ranchers in Sacramento County. I am well versed in issues 
focusing on the many facets of water, land use and planning, open space preservation and community development.  
 
Additionally, I currently serve on Sacramento LAFCo’s Special District Advisory Committee and on a working group 
focusing on protest thresholds with California LAFCo and the California Special Districts Association. I value the 
opportunity to participate in larger industry groups, while representing my small rural district. Through these 
collaborations, I am not only able to expand my own understanding of the challenges facing our Districts, but also 
discover how we can further partner on issues affecting all of us. These collaborations are key to developing strong 
working relationships and I look forward to continuing to expand my participation in these areas.  
 
Special District representation on LAFCo is critical, as our District’s services are vital to our communities. Whether we 
are focusing on fire prevention and suppression, recreational access, cemetery services or water service and delivery, 
our work is critical to the success and sustainability of our local communities and our larger network countywide. We 
each are an important component in our county, regardless of our size or influence, and our unique needs should be 
recognized and celebrated as an essential part of each of our communities.  
 
I am available to meet with your Board and/or staff, should you have any questions about me, my background, or my 
commitment to representing special districts. I sincerely appreciate your consideration for this position and value the 
work you do in your community.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Lindsey Liebig, Chairman of Board of Directors 
Herald Fire Protection District 

Item 8

Page 19



American River Flood Control District 
  

Sourcewell Contract 120716-NAF, 2020 Ford Super Duty F-250 SRW XL $WD 
SuperCab 6.75’ Box 148” WB 

 
Staff Report 

 
Discussion: 
State law requires that purchases over $25,000 must be made through a public bidding 
process. This ensures that public funds are spent on items at the best available price. In the 
past, the District has acquired large equipment through solicitation of public bids or through 
cooperative purchasing programs such as the CA Multiple Award Schedule or Sourcewell. 
Cooperative purchasing programs have already bid the items for sale publicly and include 
discounted rates based on collective bidding. 
 
The District recently obtained a cost quote for a 2020 Ford F-250 at the Sourcewell 
cooperative purchasing rate, $36,709.18. 

• Super Duty F-250 SRW (X2b) Xl 4WD SuperCab 6.75’ Box 148” WB 

 
Recommendation: 
The General Manager recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the purchase of a Ford 
F-250 from Sourcewell. 
 
 

Item 9

Page 1



Item 9

Page 2



Item 9

Page 3



Item 9

Page 4



Item 9

Page 5



Item 9

Page 6



Item 9

Page 7



Item 9

Page 8



Item 9

Page 9



Item 9

Page 10



General Manager’s Meeting Summary 
September 2019 

 

 
9/4: LAR Bank Protection Working Group meeting. I attended this meeting 
to hear updates on the proposed bank protection site designs for Howe 
Avenue, River Park, and Campus Commons. 
 
9/9: Steelhead Creek Clean-up Planning meeting. Superintendent 
Kawamura and I met with representatives of Sacramento City Parks, the 
State Department of Fish and Wildlife, State DWR, RD 1000, and the Central 
Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board to discuss ongoing cleanup 
responsibilities within Steelhead Creek. 
 
9/11: Pre-season Flood Coordination meeting. Superintendent Kawamura 
and I attended this annual meeting to review various roles and responsibilities 
of local flood control agencies. 
 
9/12: Local Maintaining Agency Coordination meeting. Superintendent 
Kawamura and I attended this meeting to discuss the status of DWR 
inspections, USACE projects, and State grant programs. 
 
9/13: American River Flood Control District Board of Trustees meeting. 
The Board met in regular session. The agendized items included 
encroachment permits for bank protection at McClaren Drive, a resolution for 
entering into agreements with the State for the FMAP grant, and an 
OMRR&R Agreement for the North Sac Streams project. 
 
9/18: USACE Levee Inspection Field Training. I met a group of US Army 
Corps of Engineers’ employees on the levee at Dry Creek to provide a 
briefing on the activities and responsibilities of a Local Maintaining Agency. 
 
9/18: Central Valley Flood Control Association Board of Directors 
meeting. I attended this meeting to coordinate on regional flood operations 
and maintenance topics. Items of discussion included the Association’s 
Strategic Plan, State DWR flood damage repairs, FMAP grants, and the State 
DWR re-organization. The group also discussed the local agency ability to 
assess State agencies for flood control. 
 
9/26: District Roof Contract Design meeting. Superintendent Kawamura 
and I met with Don Mariano, Ming Cheng, and Frank Hubbard from Lionakis 
to go over the needs for the District roof design. The group walked the site 
and inspected the roof. 

Item 11a

Page 1



 

 

 
9/26: DWR DMP Update meeting. I attended this meeting with State DWR 
staff and Nancy Moritz from Mead and Hunt to discuss the District’s plan for 
performing ground penetrating radar to look for not found pipes. The group 
also discussed using the State grant funds for the proper abandonment of a 
pipe near Interstate 5.  
 
9/30: SAFCA Agency Staff meeting. I attended this meeting to coordinate 
on local flood control topics. Items of discussion included the USACE’s study 
of improvements at the Sacramento Weir and plans for bank protection in the 
American River. The Corps will host a public meeting in River Park on 
October 19th. 
 
 

Item 11a

Page 2


	2b Approval of Report of Investment Transactions August 2019 (City Pool, LAIF, River City) and Treasurer's Certification.pdf
	ADPFDB7.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPCEB7.tmp
	Sheet1


	2c District Financial Reports - Statement of Operations (September 2019) and Cash Flow Report.pdf
	ADPF17B.tmp
	Sept 2019

	ADP64E7.tmp
	Sept 2019

	ADPE94C.tmp
	Sept 2019


	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (September 2019).pdf
	ADP9294.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPEDBF.tmp
	General Fund

	ADPAE03.tmp
	Sheet1


	4 and 5 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit - Dr. Lawrence Bass and Marcy Friedman.pdf
	Project_Description_TM_Flexamat_10082019.pdf
	Project_Description_TM_Flexamat_10082019
	FBEP_60% DESIGN_PROJ_DESCRIPTION (002)


	6 Endorsement of CA Central Valley Flood Board Permit - Mark L. Ludwig Revocable Trust.pdf
	3615_3615a_Deed
	Sht1-Addition_Site_Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Sht2-Floor_Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Sht3-Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	Elevations


	Sht4-Foundation_Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Sht5_Roof_Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Sht6_X-Sects
	Sheets and Views
	Sections


	Sht7_Utility_Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Sht8_Ex_Floor_Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Sht9_CalGreen
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	ShtD1_Schedules-Specs
	ShtD2_Struct_Details
	Topo_Survey_X-sect
	Post-Audit Plan
	Standard Plan #100 Exp. 2021

	3 Accounts Payable and General Fund Expenses (September 2019).pdf
	ADP9294.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPEDBF.tmp
	General Fund

	ADPAE03.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP5F8C.tmp
	Sheet1





